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February 24, 1935

VIA TEL PY

Mr. Patrick Snarp

Federal Trade Commission

6 Street & Pennsvlvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Pat:
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all of the steps we are taking to implement the demerger. On p,ége 13, item 6, you will see that
certain of the transactions will occur the dai after the demerger wheﬁis no longer
apemher nfth Farnurnnses nf thase disayiee s1ime that

both entities meXMIE size of person test and that the transactions contemplatec! by st i meet
the size of transaction test. Theoretically, this could result i aving
to file three or four separate HSR reports.

Since there is no competitive overlap to start with and these transactions are all part of a
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mred 4! We do not expect the demerger to occur unti o obviously, we have plenty of time
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